Jeff Watson

From: Prilucik, Jacob <PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Jeff Watson; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net)
Cc: Kaiser, Mark; Holmstrom, Rick

Subject: RE: BL-13-00014 Ragland

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The property has an approved access connection at milepost 140.76 left (permit #44282). The approach is acceptable to
accommodate the proposed BLA. No additional action is necessary by the proponent and we have no further
comment. Let me know if you have any questions, thanks.

Jacob Prilucik
(509) 577-1635 — prilucj@wsdot.wa.gov

Washington State Department of Transportation
South Central Region - Planning & Materials Office
2809 Rudkin Road, Union Gap, WA 98903-1648

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:39 PM

To: Prilucik, Jacob; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net)
Cc: Kaiser, Mark; Holmstrom, Rick

Subject: BL-13-00014 Ragland

Please review the attached file for WSDOT and KRD comments.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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